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Paula K. Brown STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST
Peoples Gas System
Regulatory Affairs
P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601-0111

Re: Docket No. 090551-GU, Complaint by Gregory L. Spatz against Peoples Gas System
for allegedly turning off service without notice.

Dear Ms. Brown:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Peoples Gas System (Peoples) provide
responses to the following data requests.

1. In regards to this complaint, when did Peoples shut off service to Mr. Gregory L.
Spatz’ account (US Construction)?

2. Why did Peoples terminate service to this account?

3. When, and to whom, did Peoples provide notice concerning the termination of service

for this account?

4. If notice was not provided, why did Peoples think notice was not required?
5. When was service restored to this account?
6. Based on this discontinuance of service, what charges did Mr. Spatz or his> g,
construction company incur to have services restored? o
7. Was there an existing deposit on file for this account? Was a new or additionalifii' ==
deposit required for reconnection? = o
T
8. Was a reconnect fee assessed? oo
o2
9. If charges were assessed, how were they computed? What tariffs were used? o
[
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10. Was the reconnection charge ($50) credited back to Mr. Spatz” account?

Please file the original and five copies of the requested information by Friday, June 18,
2010, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234 if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Ralph R. Jaeger ‘25
Senior Attorney
RRI:th
cc: Office of Commission Clerk

Gregory L. Spatz
Kandi Floyd




